TOWN OF PALM BEACH

Information for Town Council Meeting on March 4, 2025

TO: Mayor and Town Council

VIA: Kirk W. Blouin, Town Manager

FROM: Kelly Churney, CMC, Town Clerk

RE: Code Enforcement Board Appointment of Two (2) Regular and One Alternate
Member(s)

DATE: February 24, 2025

STAFE RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommend that the Town Council review the attached applications and appoint two (2)
regular and one (1) alternate member(s) to the Code Enforcement Board. These members will fill
the vacancies created due to the term expirations of Pamela Saba, Dave Brooker and Armand Harris,
who are all eligible for reappointment.

GENERAL INFORMATION
The Town Clerk’s office has received two (2) applications seeking REAPPOINTMENT from:

1. Dave Brooker, 127 Root Trail, Palm Beach, FL;
2. Pamela Saba, 2760 South Ocean Blvd, #412, Palm Beach, FL.

The Town Clerk’s office has received one (1) application seeking NEW APPOINTMENT from:
1. Angel Arroyo, 215 South County Road, Palm Beach, FL;
Attachments
cc: Nicholas Caristo, Chief of Police

Benjamin Alma, Support Services Manager
Carla Marcote, Parking/Code Enforcement Specialist
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